Arijit Bera

From: Mona Agarwal

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 7:35 PM
To: Arijit Bera

Cc: Sheetal Chalke

Subject: Re: Invoice for TNVAT registration - TFS
Approved.

From: Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 6:16:59 PM

To: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Sheetal Chalke <sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Invoice for TNVAT registration - TFS

Dear Madam,

Please approve the attached invoice of Vijayaganesh for VAT registration.

In case of any queries, feel free to revert.
Thanks & Regards,

Arijit Bera

Travel Food Services

From: Arijit Bera

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 5:14 PM

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

tis

Travel Food Services



From: Accounts <accounts@vgandco.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 5:11 PM

To: Arijit Bera <Arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fw: Invoice for TNVAT registration - TFS

You don't often get email from accounts@vgandco.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir
Below mail for your reference.

Regards
Thangavel.K

Vijayaganesh & Co
Chartered Accountants
No.46/1 (old no.3), Rukmani Street,
West Mambalam, Chennai 600 033
Phone:044-43501227

From: Accounts <accounts@vgandco.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 5:09 PM

To: arijit.bera@teavelfoodservices.com <arijit.bera@teavelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sheetal Chalke <sheetal.chalke@travelfoodservices.com>; Subramanian J <jsubramanian@vgandco.com>; Deepa
<Deepa@vgandco.com>; Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>; Gnanakathiravan
<Gnanakathiravan@vgandco.com>

Subject: Invoice for TNVAT registration - TFS

Dear Sir
Please find attached invoice for TNVAT registration. Kindly process the payment.

Regards
Thangavel.K

Vijayaganesh & Co
Chartered Accountants
No.46/1 (old no.3), Rukmani Street,
West Mambalam, Chennai 600 033
Phone:044-43501227



